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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 19, 1080

Chambers £ KXennedy
607 Kid'and Nat'l Bank Bldg.
Midlan:t, Texas

Gentlerons

A0 appTovad con Tor vour files of Fopm C-103 outlining the
partial plugging of vour G, H, Williams No. 1 in Unit B of
Section 6, T-18-5, R-33~E has been returned to vou under
separate cover.

We wish to call to vour attention that +hz varbal perrission

to plug given on April 4th recuested that a 30 sack nlug be
placed at the base of the 8 5/8" casing, 25 sacks at the stub

of the 8 5/8", 30 sacks at the base of the 13 3/8", and 10 sacks
at the top of the 13 3/8".

When the final plugging of the well has been completed it will
be necessary for you to submit another Form C-103 outlining the
work done.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District 1
mc



